dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The
Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 7:13 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Huge Sale Discounts on Everything! *

For a limited time prior to the Denver Mineral Show...

All Website Specimens
Are 50% to 75%




OFF the Listed Prices!

Just Like the Weather, the Sale Is Heating Up!

Every specimen on the entire website is on sale with
huge 50% to 75% discounts off the online prices. There
are no limits on specimens that can be purchased at the

sale prices and layaways are also available during the
sale! Reserve your choices quickly as items go quickly.

All Showrooms are included in this sale!
The 75% Discounts are in the Clearance
Showrooms and apply to hundreds of items!

The Sale Discounts will be applied when you place
your order. Online Prices are not yet discounted.

To Browse the Pre-Denver Sale, Click the Button Below!

Pre-Denver Mineral Sale

Thanks Again for Making Us Your Source for Fine Minerals!

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals
www.exceptionalminerals.com
PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541

The Mineral Gallery | PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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